

4 ALBERT EMBANKMENT
LONDON SE1 7SR
Telephone: +44 (0)20 7735 7611 Fax: +44 (0)20 7587 3210

MSC.1/Circ.1563/Corr.3
18 July 2022

CARRIAGE OF DANGEROUS GOODS

THE INTERNATIONAL MARITIME DANGEROUS GOODS (IMDG) CODE

Contact information for the designated national competent authority

1 The carriage of dangerous goods by sea is governed by the regulations of chapter VII of the International Convention for the Safety of Life at Sea (SOLAS), 1974. Part A of SOLAS chapter VII regulates the carriage of dangerous goods in packaged form and SOLAS regulation VII/3 requires that carriage of dangerous goods in packaged form shall be in compliance with the relevant provisions of the IMDG Code.

2 Section 7.9.3 of the IMDG Code identifies the main offices of designated national competent authorities. The annex¹ to this circular provides a more comprehensive listing of contact information for competent authorities and bodies including:

- .1 the designated national competent authorities;
- .2 competent authorities and bodies which have been designated for the testing and certification of packagings, intermediate bulk containers (IBCs) and large packagings; and
- .3 competent authorities and bodies which have been designated as competent inspection agencies or authorities for testing, approval, acceptance and other duties connected with portable tanks, road tank vehicles, multiple-element gas containers (MEGCs) and bulk containers (BK2).

¹ For national competent authorities responsible for approval and authorization in respect of the transport of radioactive material, see also the International Atomic Energy Agency's (IAEA) National Competent Authorities List. Specific information on package approvals issued by individual Member States for the transport of radioactive materials is available from the issuing competent authority. IAEA maintains a database (PACKTRAM) on valid package approval certificates from Member States to respond to technical and administrative inquiries concerning such approvals. An annual report is published in the form of a technical document entitled "Directory of National Competent Authorities" Approval Certificates for Package Design and Shipment of Radioactive Material. Enquiries may be directed to:

Division of Radiation, Transport and Waste Safety
International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)
Wagramerstrasse, 5
1400 Vienna
Austria

3 This circular replaces MSC.1/Circ.1517, MSC.1/Circ.1563/Corr.1, and MSC.1/Circ.1563/Corr.2 which are hereby revoked.

4 The Secretariat will discontinue amending and issuing this circular, moving the information to the GISIS system. The new GISIS platform allows Member States to upload and update information related to the IMDG Code for sharing. Henceforth, Member States are encouraged to upload and update, as appropriate, their contact information in the relevant sections of the new module.

5 Access to this function is available to authorized users with a valid IMO Web Account. For each Member State, only the designated Administrator has the authority to create or amend entries, to minimize possible duplication of information. Brief instructions on how to manage the data on the GISIS website are set out in the annex to CCC 8/17/3.

ANNEX

**LIST OF CONTACT NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF DESIGNATED NATIONAL
COMPETENT AUTHORITIES FOR MATTERS RELATING TO THE CARRIAGE OF
DANGEROUS GOODS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE IMDG CODE**

ALBANIA

Capt. Elmira Xhafa
Dangerous Goods Management Officer/Inspector
General Maritime Directorate
(Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy)
Lagja No. 1
Rruga "Taulantia", Porti Detar Durres
Durres
2001
Albania
Telephone: +355 675 444 852
Email: elmira.xhafa@dpdetare.gov.al
Website: <http://www.dpdetare.gov.al>

ALGERIA

Mrs. Mokdad Dounia
Merchant Marine and Ports Director
Ministry of Transports
1, Chemin Ibn Badis El Mouiz (ex Poirson)
El Biar
Alger
16000
Algeria
Telephone: +213 230 59363
Telefax: +213 230 59319
Email: cmd8266@yahoo.com
damokdad@mtpt.gov.dz
Website: <https://www.mtp.gov.dz>

AMERICAN SAMOA

Silila Patane
Harbourmaster
Port Administration
Pago Pago
American Samoa 96799

ANGOLA

Marine Safety, Shipping and Ports
National Directorate of Merchant
Marine and Ports
Rua Rainha Ginga 74
4° Andar, Luanda
Angola

Telephone: +244 2 39 0034
+244 2 39 79845
+244 9243 9336
Telefax: +244 2 31 037
Email: ispscode_angola@snet.co.ao

ARGENTINA

Departamento de protección ambiental y mercancías peligrosas
Prefectura Naval Argentina
Dirección de protección ambiental
División mercancías y residuos peligrosos
Avda. Eduardo Madero 235
4° piso, oficinas 4.36 y 4.37
Buenos Aires
C1106ACC
República Argentina

Telephone: +54 11 4318 7669
Telefax: +54 11 4318 7474
Email: dpma-mp@prefectura naval.gov.ar

ARUBA (KINGDOM OF THE NETHERLANDS)

Mr Rudy Beaujon
Directorate of Shipping Aruba (DSA)
Ministry of Integrity, Nature, Transport, and Elderly Care. (MINTE)
Italiestraat 20
Oranjestad
Aruba (Kingdom of the Netherlands)

Telephone: + 297 592 8799
Email: r.beaujon@dsa.aw

AUSTRALIA

Head of Cargoes and Technical, Vessel Standards
Australian Maritime Safety Authority Standards
Australian Maritime Safety Authority
GPO Box 2181
Canberra
ACT 2601
Australia
Telephone: +61 2 6279 5070
Email: cargoca@amsa.gov.au
Website: <https://www.amsa.gov.au>

AUSTRIA

Transport of Dangerous Goods and Safe Containers
Federal Ministry for Transport,
Innovation and Technology
Radetzkystraße 2
Wien
1030
Austria
Telephone: +43 1 71162 65 5771
Telefax: +43 1 71162 65 5725
Email: st3@bmvit.gv.at
Website: <http://www.bmvit.gv.at>

AZERBAIJAN

State Agency for Safe Working in Industry and Mountain-Mine Control
Ministry of Emergency Situations of the Republic of Azerbaijan
26 Najafgulu Rafiyev Street
Baku
Khatai Region
AZ 1025
Azerbaijan
Telephone: +994 12 512 2501
Telefax: +994 12 512 1501
Email: dag-meden@fhn.gov.az

BAHAMAS

The Bahamas Maritime Authority
Inspections and Surveys Department
120 Old Broad Street
London
EC2N 1AR
United Kingdom
Telephone: +44 20 7562 1300
+44 79 7747 1220 (emergency)
Email: tech@bahamasmaritime.com

BANGLADESH

Department of Shipping
141-143, Motijheel Commercial Area
BIWTA Bhaban (8th Floor)
Dhaka
1000
Bangladesh
Telephone: +880 2 9555128
Telefax: +880 2 7168363
Email: dosdgdgd@bttb.net.bd

BARBADOS

Miss Jacqueline Blackman
Director of Maritime Affairs
Ministry of Maritime Affairs and the Blue Economy
Civil Aviation Department Building
Charnocks
Christ Church
Barbados
Telephone: +1 246 535 2009
Email: jacqueline.blackman@barbados.gov.bb

BELGIUM

Directorate General Shipping - Antwerp office
Federale Overheidsdienst Mobiliteit en Vervoer
Scheepvaartcontrole
Posthoflei 3
Antwerpen-Berchem
2000
Belgium
Telefax: +32 3 229 0031
Email: hazmat.mar@mobiliteit.fgov.be

BELIZE

Ports Commissioner/ Harbour Master
120 Corner North Front and Pickstock Street
Belize City
Belize
Telephone: +501 233 0752
+501 233 0762
+501 233 0743
Telefax: +501 223 0433
Website: <http://www.portauthority.bz>

BERMUDA (UNITED KINGDOM)

Bermuda Shipping and Maritime Authority
Mr Taran Card
P.O. Box Hm1628
Hamilton HM GX
Bermuda (United Kingdom)
Telephone: +1 441 295 7251
Telefax: +1 441 295 3718
Email: survey@bermudashipping.bm

BRAZIL

Diretoria de Portos e Costas (DPC-20)
Rua Teófilo Otoni, No. 4
Centro
Rio de Janeiro
CEP 20090-070
Brazil
Telephone: +55 21 2104 5203
Telefax: +55 21 2104 5202
Email: dpc.secom@marinha.mil.br

BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS (UNITED KINGDOM)

Virgin Islands Shipping Registry

Mr. John Samuel

Director of Shipping

1st floor Ritter House

Wickhams Cay II

Road Town

Tortola

VG1110

British Virgin Islands (United Kingdom)

Telephone: +1 284 4682902

+1 284 4689646

Email: vishipping@gov.vg

jsamuel@gov.vg

vishipping@bvimaritime.vg

john.samuel@bvimaritime.vg

Website: <https://bvimaritime.vg/>

BULGARIA

Bulgarian Maritime Administration

9 Dyakon Ignatii Str.

Sofia

1000

Bulgaria

Telephone: +359 700 10 145

Email: bma@marad.bg

Website: <http://www.marad.bg/>

Directorate "Maritime Administration" - Varna

Bulgarian Maritime Administration

5 Primorski Bvd

Varna

9000

Bulgaria

Telephone: +359 700 10 145

Email: hm_vn@marad.bg

BURUNDI

Minister

Ministère des Transports Postes et Télécommunications

BP 2000

Bujumbura

Burundi

Telephone: +257 219 324

Telefax: +257 217 773

CABO VERDE

Capt. Aginaldo Lima
Capitania dos Portos
Instituto Marítimo Portuário - IMP
Rua Patrice Lumumba
Edifício da ex.-ACIAB
Mindelo
Ilha de S. Vicente
P.O. Box. no. 7
Cabo Verde
Telephone: +238 2 324 342
Telefax: +238 2 324 343
Email: aguinaldo.lima@imp.cv
Website: <http://www.imp.cv>

CAMEROON

Mrs Onana Claire
Director of Shippers' Assistance
Cameroon National Shippers' Council
P.O. Box 1588
Douala
Littoral
Cameroon
Telephone: +237 674 05 77 77
Email: c.onana@cnc-cm.org

CANADA

Chair of the Marine Technical Review Board
Transport Canada, Marine Safety and Security
Tower C, Place de Ville
330 Sparks Street, 10th Floor
Ottawa, Ontario
K1A 0N5
Canada
Telephone: +1 613 991 3143
Telefax: +1 613 993 8196
Website: <http://www.tc.gc.ca>

Director Regulatory Affairs
Transport Dangerous Goods
Directorate
Tower C, Place de Ville
330 Sparks Street, 9th Floor
Ottawa, Ontario
K1A 0N5
Canada
Telephone: +1 613 998 0519
+1 613 990 1163
+1 613 993 5266
Telefax: +1 613 993 5925

CAYMAN ISLANDS (UNITED KINGDOM)

Issue of Wreck Removal Convention certificates
Duty Officer
Maritime Authority of the Cayman Islands
1st Floor, Vanburgh House
Grange Drive
Hedge End
Southampton
SO30 2AF
United Kingdom
Telephone: +44 1489 799 203
Telefax: +44 1489 799 204
Email: reporting@cishipping.com
Website: <https://www.cishipping.com>

CHILE

Dirección General del Territorio Marítimo y de Marina Mercante
Captain (R) Manuel Bolbarán Santander
Departamento Prevención de Riesgos Nacional
Subida Cementerio N° 300 / Playa Ancha
Valparaíso
5ª Región
2520000
Chile
Telephone: +56 32 220 8607
+56 32 220 8656
Email: mbolbaran@directemar.cl
Website: <http://www.directemar.cl>

CHINA

Maritime Safety Administration of the People's Republic of China
11 Jianguomen Nei Avenue
Beijing
100736
China
Telephone: +86 10 6529 2588
+86 10 6529 2218
Telefax: +86 10 6529 2245
Telex: 222258 CMSAR CN

COMOROS

Ministre D'État
Ministère du développement, des infrastructures, des postes et des télécommunications et
des transports internationaux
Moroni
Comoros
Telephone: +269 744 287
+269 735 794
+269 340 248
Telefax: +269 734 241
+269 834 241
Email: houmedms@yahoo.fr

COSTA RICA

Mr. Nelson Soto Corrales
Navigation and Safety Director
Ministry of Public Works and Transportation
Ministerio de Obras Públicas y Transportes
Plaza González Víquez, edificio anexo al plantel principal, oficina número 64
Calle 9, entre avenidas 20 y 22
República Panamá
San José
10104
Costa Rica
Telephone: +506 2233 5022
Telefax: +506 2233 6510
Email: nelson.soto@mopt.go.cr
Website: <https://www.mopt.go.cr/>

CROATIA

Cargo Superintendence and Testing Services

Adriainspekt

Ciottina 17/b

Rijeka

51000

Croatia

Telephone: +385 51 356 080

Telefax: +385 51 356 090

Email: ai@adriainspekt.hr

Website: <http://www.adriainspekt.hr>

Croatian Register of Shipping (CRS)

Marasovićeve 67

P.O. Box 187

Split

21000

Croatia

Telephone: +385 21 408 111

+385 21 408 154

Telefax: +385 21 358 159

+385 51 356 090

Email: dir@crs.hr

Marine Safety Directorate

Ministry of Maritime Affairs, Transport and Infrastructure

MRCC Rijeka

Senjsko pristaniste 3

Rijeka

51000

Croatia

Telephone: +385 1 6169 250

Telefax: +385 51 312 254

Email: mrcc@pomorstvo.hr

CUBA

Mr Enrique Pozo
General Manager of Maritime Safety
Maritime Safety Directorate
Dirección de Seguridad Marítima Ministerio del Transporte
Ave. Rancho Boyeros y
Tulipán, Plaza Ciudad de La Habana Cuba
La Habana
Nacional
10600
Cuba
Telephone: +537 881 2191
+537 881 2195
+535 385 3840
Telefax: +537 881 1514
Email: pozo.sm@amc.transnet.cu

Dirección de Seguridad e Inspección Marítima
Ministerio del Transporte
Boyeros y Tulipán Plaza, 4. piso
Ciudad de la Habana
Cuba
Telephone: +53 7 816607
+53 7 819498
Telex: 511135 MITRANS CU
Telefax: +537 8811 514
Email: dsim@mitrans.transnet.cu

CURAÇAO (KINGDOM OF THE NETHERLANDS)

Capt. Marlon La Roche
Harbour Master Curaçao
Motetwerf
P.O. Box 689
Willemstad
Curaçao (Kingdom of the Netherlands)
Telephone: +599 9 434 5971
+599 9 690 3346
Email: m.laroche@curports.com

CYPRUS

Shipping Deputy Ministry to the President
Kylinis Street, Mesa Geitonia,
CY-4007 Lemesos
P.O. Box 56193
CY-3305 Lemesos
Lemesos
Cyprus
Telephone: +357 25 848 100
Telefax: +357 25 848 200
Email: maritimeadmin@dms.gov.cy

CZECHIA

Československý Lloyd, spol.s r.o.
Pobřežní 620/3
Praha 8
186 00
Czechia
Telephone: +420 777 767 701
+420 777 767 714
Email: info@cslloyd.cz
objednavky@cslloyd.cz
Website: <http://www.cslloyd.cz/en/>

Český úřad pro zkoušení zbraní a střeliva
(Czech office for weapon and ammunition testing)
Jilmová 759/12
Praha 3
130 00
Czechia
Telephone: +420 284 081 831
Email: info@cuzzs.cz
rockai@cuzzs.cz

CIMTO, s.r.o.
Líšeňská 2657/33a
Brno
636 00
Czechia
Telephone: +420 241 471 069
+420 728 310 276
Email: cimto@cimto.cz
Website: <https://www.cimto.cz>

IMET, s.r.o.
Kamýcká 234
Praha 6 - Sedlec
160 00
Czechia
Telephone: +420 220 922 085
+420 220 922 082
Email: imet@imet.cz
Website: <http://www.imet.cz/>

Department of Rail and Waterborne Transport
Maritime Division
Ministry of Transport of the Czech
Republic
Nábr. L. Svobody 1222/12
Praha 1
110 15
Czechia
Telephone: +420 225 131 110
+420 225 131 215
+420 225 131 343
Email: sekretariat.130@mdcr.cz

RAILTEST, a.s.
Dělnická 1408/29
Děčín
405 02
Czechia
Telephone: +420 412 598 239
+420 731 622 065
Email: info@railtest.cz
Website: <https://www.railtest.cz>

TUV SUD Czech s.r.o.
Novodvorská 994/138
Praha 4
142 21
Czechia
Telephone: +420 844 888 783
Email: info@tuv-sud.cz
Website: <https://www.tuv-sud.cz>

DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Maritime Administration DPR Korea
Ryonhwa-dong No.2, Central District
P.O. Box 416
Pyongyang
Democratic People's Republic of Korea
Telephone: +850 2 18111
Telefax: +850 2 381 4410
Email: mab@silibank.net.kp

DENMARK

Danish Maritime Authority
Carl Jacobsens Vei 31
Valby
2500
Denmark
Telephone: +45 72 19 60 00
Telefax: +45 72 19 60 01
Email: SFS@dma.dk

Packing, Testing and Certification Institute
Emballage og Transportinstituttet (E.T.I.)
Dansk Teknologisk Institut
Gregersensvej
Tåstrup
2630
Denmark
Telephone: +45 72 20 20 00
Email: info@teknologisk.dk
Website: <https://www.teknologisk.dk/>

DJIBOUTI

Director of Maritime Affairs
Ministère de L'Équipement et des transports
P.O. Box 59
Djibouti
Telephone: +253 357 913
Telefax: +253 351 538
+253 253 931
+253 355 879

ECUADOR

LCDR Freddy Espinoza
Deputy Director of Environmental Management
Dirección Nacional De Los Espacios Acuáticos
Elizalde 101 y Malecón
Guayaquil
Guayas
090307
Ecuador
Telephone: +593 4 232 0400, ext. 37206
+593 0990984055
Email: fespinozah@armada.mil.ec
fespinozah001@gmail.com

Ing. Anibal Aroca
Experto en infraestructura portuaria
Subsecretaria de puertos y transporte marítimo y fluvial
Cdla. Los Ceibos – Av. Del
Bombero y Leopoldo
Carrera – Edif. "Grace" EP-Petroecuador - 1er piso
Guayaquil
Guayas
Ecuador
Telephone: +593 4 259 2080
Email: aaroca@mtop.gob.ec

Ing. Richard Villacís
Jefe de contaminación
Subsecretaria de puertos y transporte marítimo y fluvial (SPTMF)
Av. del Bombero y Leopoldo Carrera - Cdla. Ceibos. Edif. EP-Petroecuador. 1er piso
Guayaquil
Ecuador
Telephone: +593 62723008
Email: rvillacis@mtop.gob.ec

Mgs. Xavier Medina
Superintendente
Superintendencia del Terminal
Petrolero de "El Salitral" (SUINSA)
Terminal Petrolero de el Salitral
Guayaquil
Ecuador
Telephone: +593 45504901
Telefax: +593 42504901, ext. 102/109
Email: suinsa_operaciones@mtop.gob.ec
suinsa_radio@mtop.gob.ec
xmedina@mtop.gob.ec

Ing. Henry Romero
Superintendente
Superintendencia del Terminal
Petrolero de la Libertad (SUINLI)
Terminal Petrolero de la Libertad
La Libertad
Ecuador
Telephone: +593 42785785
Telefax: +593 42785781
Email: suinli_operaciones@mtop.gob.ec
suinli_radio@mtop.gob.ec
hromero@mtop.gob.ec

EL SALVADOR

Capt. Guillermo Jiménez
Executive Director
Maritime Port Authority (AMP)
Col. San Benito y Calle #2 entre calles Loma Linda y La Mascota, casa #127
San Salvador
El Salvador
Telephone: +503 25919007
Email: gjimenez@amp.gob.sv
Website: <https://www.amp.gob.sv>

EQUATORIAL GUINEA

Mr Javier Ondo Mba Eyang
Director General de Registros de Buques y Empresas Maritimas
Ministro de Transportes, Correos y Telecomunicaciones
Malabo
REPUBLICA DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL
Telephone: +240 222 277405
Email: dgbuquesyem@gob.gq
Website: <https://mintct.gob.gq/>

ERITREA

Director General
Department of Maritime Transport
Ministry of Transport and Communications
Eritrea
Telephone: +291 1 121 317
+291 1 189 156
+291 1 185 251
Telefax: +291 1 184 690
+291 1 186 541
Email: motcrez@eol.com.er

ESTONIA

Certificate and incidents
Maritime Safety and Supervision Department
Estonian Transport Administration
Valge 4
Tallinn
11413
Estonia
Telephone: +372 6201 200
+372 5302 4258
Email: info@transpordiamet.ee

ETHIOPIA

Mr Mekonnen Abera Tadele
Director General
Ethiopian Maritime Affairs Authority
Tadesse Tefera Bldg, 5th floor
In front of hotel De' Afrique, near Mexico square
Lideta subcity
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
1861
Ethiopia
Telephone: +251 1 011 550 36 38
+251 1 011 550 36 40
+251 91 151 30 73
+251 91 123 11 15
+251 11 558 82 37
Telefax: +251 1 011 550 39 60
Email: mekonnenab@yahoo.com
maraddirector@etmaritime.com
getinet.esl@gmail.com
maritimeadministration@maritimeaff.gov.et
Website: <https://www.etmaritime.com>

FAROES, DENMARK

Sjóvinnustýrið
Faroese Maritime Authority
Bókbindaragøta 8
Tórshavn
FO-100
Faroes, Denmark
Telephone: +298 35 5 600
Email: fma@fma.fo
Website: <https://www.fma.fo>

FIJI

The Director of Maritime Safety
Fiji Islands Maritime Safety Administration
GPO Box 326, Suva
Fiji
Telephone: +679 331 5266
Telefax: +679 330 3251
Email: fimsa@connect.com.fj

FINLAND

Safety Technology Authority (TUKES)
P.O. Box 123
Helsinki
00181
Finland
Telephone: +358 96 1671
Telefax: +358 96 1674 66
Email: kirjaamo@tukes.fi

Transport Safety Agency Trafi
P.O. Box 320
Helsinki
00101
Finland
Telephone: +358 29 534 5000
Telefax: +358 29 534 5095
Email: kirjaamo@trafi.fi

FRANCE

Ministère de la Transition Ecologique et Solidaire
Adjoint au Chef de la mission transport de matières dangereuses
MTES-DGPR – Mission Transport De Matières Dangereuses (MTMD)
Paris La Défense Cedex
92055
France
Telephone: +33 1 40 81 14 96
Telefax: +33 1 40 81 86 41
Email: pierre.dufour@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Autorité de Sûreté Nucléaire (ASN)
15, rue Louis Lejeune
CS 70013
F-92541 Montrouge Cedex
France
Telephone: +33 1 46 16 41 09
Email: dts-transport@asn.fr

GAMBIA

The Director-General
Gambia Port Authority
P.O. Box 617
Banjul
The Gambia

Telephone: +220 4 227 270
+220 4 227 260
+220 4 227 266
Telefax: +220 4 227 268

GEORGIA

State Ships' Registry and Flag State Implementation Department/Seafarers' Department
Maritime Transport Agency
23 E. Ninoshvili Str.

Batumi
6000

Georgia
Telephone: +995 422 27 49 25
Telefax: +995 422 27 39 29
Email: fsi@mta.gov.ge
stcw@mta.gov.ge

Maritime Search and Rescue Centre
Maritime Transport Agency
50 Baku str.

Batumi
6000

Georgia
Telephone: +995 422 27 49 25
+995 599 29 37 36
Telefax: +995 422 27 39 29
Email: mrcc@mta.gov.ge
Website: <http://www.mta.gov.ge>

GERMANY

Ms Korinna Rakowski
Division G 16 – Transport of Dangerous Goods
BAM Bundestanalt für Materialforschung und-Prüfung
Department 3 - Containment Systems for Dangerous Goods (Packagings, Tanks,
Containers)
Unter den Eichen 44-46
Berlin
12203
Germany
Telephone: +49 308 1040, ext. 1310
Email: seeverkehr@bam.de
thomas.goedecke@bam.de
Website: <https://www.bam.de>

Federal Ministry for Digital Infrastructure and Transport
Robert-Schuman-Platz 1
Bonn
53175
Germany
Telephone: +49 228 3000, ext. 300
+49 228 300 2471
Telefax: +49 228 300 807 2471
Email: Ref-G16@bmdv.bund.de
Website: <https://www.bmvi.de/SharedDocs/DE/Artikel/G/Gefahrgut/gefahrgut-recht-vorschriften-seeschiffahrt.html>

GHANA

Capt. Abdul Nasir Inusah
Technical Services Division
Director
Ministry of Transport
Ghana Maritime Authority
P.O. Box Ministries 34
Ridge
Accra
233
Ghana
Telephone: +233 302 677702
+233 24 4037367
Telefax: +233 302 677702
Email: Inusah.a.nasir@ghanamaritime.org
info@ghanamaritime.org
Website: <https://www.ghanamaritime.org>

Mr Thomas Kofi Alonsi
Director General
Ministry of Transport
Ghana Maritime Authority
PMB 34
Ministries Post Office
Accra
Ghana
Telephone: +233 302 662122
Telefax: +233 302 684392
Email: thomas.k.alonsi@ghanamaritime.org
info@ghanamaritime.org
Website: <https://www.ghanamaritime.org>

Capt. Francis K. Botse Micah
Harbour Master, Port of Tema
Ministry of Transport
Ghana Ports and Harbours Authority
Port of Tema
P.O. Box 150
Tema
Greater Accra
Ghana
Telephone: +233 24 4167488
Telefax: +233 22 202812
Email: KMicah@ghanaports.gov.gh
Website: <https://www.ghanaports.gov.gh>

GIBRALTAR (UNITED KINGDOM)

Survey Division
Gibraltar Maritime Administration
Watergate House
2/8 Casemates Square
GX11 1AA
Gibraltar (United Kingdom)
Telephone: +350 200 46862
+350 569 39000
Telefax: +350 200 47770
Email: maritime.survey@gibraltar.gov.gi

GREECE

Safety of Navigation Division
Ministry of Mercantile Marine
International Relations Department
150 Gr. Lambraki Av.
Piraeus
185 18
Greece

Telephone: +301 41 91188
Telex: 212022, 212239 YEN GR
Telefax: +301 41 28150
Email: dan@yen.gr

GUERNSEY (UNITED KINGDOM)

Mr Jerome Davis
Head of Port Operations
Guernsey Ports
S Julians Emplacement
St Peter Port
GY1 3DL
Guernsey (United Kingdom)

Telephone: +44 1481 705823
Email: jerome.davis@gov.gg
Website: <http://www.harbours.gg>

GUINEA-BISSAU

The Minister
Ministry of Transport & Communication
Av. 3 de Agosto
Bissau
Guinea-Bissau

Telephone: +245 212 583
+245 211 308

GUYANA

Capt. Stephen Thomas
Director General
Maritime Administration Department
Battery Road & Fort Street
Kingston
Georgetown
Guyana
Telephone: +592 225 7330
+592 226 7842
Email: dg@marad.gov.gy
stephenthomas@marad.gov.gy
info@marad.gov.gy
Website: <http://marad.gov.gy>

ICELAND

Icelandic Transport Authority (ICETRA)
Armuli 2
108 Reykjavik
Iceland
Telephone: +354 480 6000
Email: geirg@samgongustofa.is
samgongustofa@samgongustofa.is

INDIA

Capt. K.P. Jayakumar
Nautical Advisor to the Government of India (I/c)
Directorate General of Shipping,
9th Floor Beta Building, i-Think Techno
Campus, Kanjurmarg (East),
Mumbai
Maharashtra
400 042
India
Telephone: +91 22 25752009
Telefax: +91 22 25752032
Email: jayakumar-dgs@gov.in
Anish-dgs@gov.in
na-dgs@nic.in

INDONESIA

Director of Sea and Coast Guard
Directorate-General of Sea Transportation
Ministry of Transportation of the Republic of Indonesia
Indonesia

Email: kplp_imdgcode@dephub.go.id
kplp_syahbandar@dephub.go.id

IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)

M. Sadeghifar
Director General of Port Affairs
Ports and Shipping Organization
PSO Building
South Didar Ave
Shahid Haghani Highway
Vanak Square
Tehran
Islamic Republic of Iran

Telephone: +98 21 849 32201
Telefax: +98 21 849 32227

IRELAND

The Chief Surveyor
Marine Survey Office
Department of Transport
Leeson Lane
Dublin 2
Ireland

Telephone: +353 1 604 14 20
Telefax: +353 1 604 14 08
Email: mso@transport.ie

ISLE OF MAN (UNITED KINGDOM)

Mr Brian Thomson
Isle of Man Ship Registry
Department for Enterprise
St George's Court
Upper Church Street
Douglas
Isle of Man
IM1 1EX

Isle of Man (United Kingdom)
Telephone: +44 1624 688500
Email: Marine.survey@gov.im
Website: [Http://www.iomshipregistry.com](http://www.iomshipregistry.com)

ISRAEL

Mr Yosef Yohana
Head, Shipping Inspectorate
Ministry of Transport, Administration of Shipping & Ports
15A Pal-Yam St. PO. box 806
Haifa
31077
Israel
Telephone: +972 4 8632080
Email: yohanay@mot.gov.il

ITALY

Lt Cdr (IT.C.G.) Francesco
Foti
Ufficio II - Merci Pericolose
Comando Generale del Corpo delle
Capitanerie di Porto
Viale Dell'Arte, 16
Roma
00144
Italy
Telephone: +39 06 5908 4267
+39 06 5908 4652
Telefax: +39 06 5908 4630
Email: cgcp@pec.mit.gov.it
segreteria.reparto6@mit.gov.it
Website: <http://www.guardiacostiera.gov.it/>

JAMAICA

The Bureau of Standards
6 Winchester Road
P.O. Box 113
Kingston
Jamaica
Telephone: +1 876 92 63140 7
Telex: 2291 STANBUR Jamaica

The Maritime Authority of Jamaica
4th Floor, Dyll Building
40 Knutsford Boulevard
Kingston 5
Jamaica
Telephone: +1 876 929 2201
+1 876 754 7260/5
Telex: 1 876 7256
Email: maj@jamaicaships.com
Website: <http://www.jamaicaships.com>

JAPAN

Inspection and Measurement Division
Maritime Bureau
Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism
2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo
Japan
Telephone: +81 3 5253 8639
Telefax: +81 3 5253 1644
Email: hqt-mrb-ksk@gxb.mlit.go.jp

KENYA

Mr Robert Njue
Director General
Kenya Maritime Authority
P.O. Box 95076
Mombasa
80104
Kenya
Telephone: +254 20 2381203
+254 733221322
Email: info@kma.go.ke
dg@kma.go.ke

KUWAIT

Capt. Bader Alanizy
Director of Marine Operations
Kuwait Port Authority
K.P.A - Shuwaikh Port
Jamal Abdullnaser Street
P.O. Box 3874
Safat
13039
Kuwait
Telefax: +965 24819714
Email: info@kpa.gov.kw
Website: <http://kpa.gove.kw>

LATVIA

Maritime Safety Department
Maritime Administration of Latvia
Trijādības iela 5
Rīga
LV-1048
Latvia

Telephone: +371 670 62 177
+371 670 62 142
Telefax: +371 678 60 083
Email: zane.paulovska@lja.lv
lja@lja.lv
Website: <http://www.lja.lv>

MRCC Riga
Meldru iela 5a
Rīga
LV1015
Latvia

Telephone: +371 67323103 (emergency)
+371 29476101
+371 67082070
Telefax: +371 67320100
+371 29270690
Email: sar@mrcc.lv

Designated national competent authorities for matters relating to the carriage of dangerous goods in compliance with the IMDG Code:

American Bureau of Shipping
Bureau Veritas
Det Norske Veritas
Lloyd's Register of Shipping
Russian Maritime Register of Shipping

LIBERIA

Commissioner/Administration
Bureau of Maritime Affairs
P.O. Box 10-9042
Monrovia 10
1000
Liberia

Telephone: +231 227 744 / 37747 / 510 201
Telefax: +231 226 069
Email: maritime@liberia.net

Designated national competent authorities for matters relating to the carriage of dangerous goods in compliance with the IMDG Code:

American Bureau of Shipping
Bureau Veritas
China Classification Society
Det Norske Veritas
Germanischer Lloyd
Korean Register of Shipping
Lloyd's Register of Shipping
Nippon Kaiji Kyokai
Polski Rejestr Statkow
Registro Italiano Navale
Russian Maritime Register of Shipping

LITHUANIA

Lithuanian Maritime Safety Administration
J. Janonio str. 24
Klaipeda
92251
Lithuania
Telephone: +370 46 469 662
Telefax: +370 46 469 600
Email: alvydas.nikolajus@msa.lt

Under The Ministry of Transport and Communications
Lithuanian Transport Safety Administration
Švitrigailos str. 42
Vilnius
LT-03209
Lithuania
Telephone: +370 5 278 5602
Telefax: +370 5 213 2270
Email: ltsa@ltsa.lrv.lt
Website: <https://www.ltsa.lrv.lt>

Water Transport Department
Ministry of Transport and Communications
Gedimino Av. 17
Vilnius
01505
Lithuania
Telephone: +370 5 239 3986
Telefax: +370 5 212 4335
Email: d.krivickiene@transp.lt

MADAGASCAR

Internal Waters, Territorial Sea,
Exclusive Economic Zone
Mr Adonis Fabien Tafangy
Directeur des Affaires Internationales, Juridiques et Environnementales
Agence Portuaire, Maritime et Fluviale (APMF)
APMF Siège Alarobia
Route des Hydrocarbures
Antananarivo
101
Madagascar
Telephone: +261 321 125 759
Telefax: +261 20 245 3934
Email: adonis@apmf.mg
adonistafangy@yahoo.fr
apmf@apmf.mg
Website: <http://www.apmf.mg>

MALAWI

Director of Marine Services
Marine Department
Ministry of Transport & Civil Aviation
Private Bag A81
Lilongwe
Malawi
Telephone: +265 1 752 666
+265 1 753 531
+265 1 755 546
Telefax: +265 1 750 157
+265 1 758 894
Email: marinedepartment@malawi.net
marinesafety@africa-online.net

MALAYSIA

Mr Arumugam VS Subramaniam
Director
Maritime Operation Division
Marine Department of Malaysia
P.O Box 12, Jalan Limbungan
Malaysia Marine Department, HQ
Port Kelang
Selangor
42007

Malaysia
Telephone: +603 3169 5222
Telex: MA 39748
Telefax: +603 3168 5020
Email: bom@marine.gov.my
Website: <http://www.marine.gov.my/jlmv4/en>

MARSHALL ISLANDS

Mr Simon Bonnett
Technical Services
RMI Maritime Administrator
Second Floor, 80 Cannon Street
London
EC4N 6HL

United Kingdom
Telephone: +44 20 7638 4748
Email: technical@register-iri.com

MAURITANIA

Mr Mohamed Elmoctar Tolba
Directeur de la Marine Marchande
Ministère des Pêches et de l'Economie Maritime
Nouakchott
137

Mauritania
Telephone: +222 36361300
Telefax: +222 45297104
Email: tolbamoctar@yahoo.fr
Website: <https://www.peches.gov.mr>

MAURITIUS

Director of Shipping
Ministry of Land Transport Shipping and Public Safety
New Govt. Centre, 4th Floor
Port Louis
Mauritius
Telephone: +230 201 2115
+230 774 0764
Telefax: +230 211 7699
+230 216 1612
+230 201 3417
Email: pseebaluck@mail.gov.mu

MEXICO

Ruiz de Teresa Guillermo Raúl
Coordinación General de Puertos y Marina Mercante
Secretaría de Comunicación y Transportes
Boulevard Adolfo López Mateos No. 1990
Col. Los Alpes Tlacopac
Del. Álvaro Obregón
Distrito Federal
C.P. 01010
Mexico
Telephone: +52 55 5723 9300
Email: coordgral.cgpm@sect.gob.mx

María Isabel López Martínez
Directora Ejecutiva
Entidad Mexicana de Acreditación A.C.
Mariano Escobedo, No. 564,
Col. Nueva Anzures
Delegación Miguel Hidalgo
Ciudad de México
C.P. 11590
Mexico
Telephone: +52 55 91484300
Email: Maribel.lopez@ema.org.mx

Cap. Nav. CG. DEM.
Fernando Enrique Vega Maury
Director de Ordenamientos y Enlace de Asuntos Marítimos
Secretaría de Marina
Av. Heroica Escuela Naval Militar Núm. 669
Col. Presidentes Ejidales, 2da. Sección
Delegación Coyoacán
Ciudad de México
04470
Mexico
Telephone: +52 55 5624 6500, ext. 1797
Email: unicapam.doram@semar.gob.mx

MONGOLIA

Division of Ship Registration and Monitoring
Mongolia Maritime Administration
Government Building 11
Sambuu's street 11
Chingeltei district
Ulaanbaatar
211238
Mongolia
Telephone: +976 51 261490
Telefax: +976 11 310642
Email: info@monmarad.gov.mn,
operation@mngship.org
Website: <http://monmarad.gov.mn/>

MONTENEGRO

Department for Contingency Plans and Civil Security
Ministry of Interior and Public Administration of the Republic of Montenegro
Montenegro
Telephone: +382 81 241 590
Telefax: +382 81 246 779
Email: mup.emergency@cg.yu

MOROCCO

Ms Hanane Atmane
Division de la Sécurité Maritime, SSNPPN
Direction de la Marine Marchande
DSM-SSNPPN
01 Place Zellaqa
Casablanca
20000
Morocco
Telephone: +212 642946243
Email: hanan.atmane@yahoo.fr
Website: <http://www.equipementtransport.gov.ma>

MOZAMBIQUE

General Director
National Maritime Authority (INAMAR)
Marquês do Pombal Street No. 297
P.O. Box 4317
Maputo
Mozambique
Telephone: +258 21 320 552
+258 82 153 0280 (mobile)
Telefax: +258 21 324 007
Email: inamar@tvcabo.co.mz

Testing and Certification of packaging, Intermediate bulk containers and large packaging:
Instituto Nacional de Normalização e Qualidade (INNOQ)
25 de Setembro Street No. 1179 2nd Floor
Maputo
Mozambique
Telephone: +258 21 303 822/3
+258 82 322 8840 (mobile)
Telefax: +258 21 304 206
Email: innoq@emilmoz.com

MYANMAR

Director
Nautical Division
Department of Marine Administration
Ministry of Transport and Communications
No. 363/ 421
Corner of Merchant and Theinbyu Road
Botataung Township
Yangon
Myanmar
Telephone: +95 1 397640
Telefax: +95 1 397641
Email: motc@dma.gov.mm
nd@dma.gov.mm
Website: <https://dma.gov.mm/>

NETHERLANDS

Ministry of Infrastructure and the Environment
P.O. Box 20901
2500 EX The Hague
The Netherlands
Telephone: +31 456 0000
Email: dangerousgoods@minienm.nl

For Competent Authority Approvals under the IMDG Code:
Ministry of Infrastructure and the Environment,
Human Environment and Transport Inspectorate
P.O. Box 90653
2509 LR The Hague
The Netherlands
Telephone: +31 88 489 00 00
Telefax: +31 70 456 2413
Email: www.ivw.nl/english/contact

NETHERLANDS ANTILLES

Directorate of Shipping & Maritime Affairs
Seru Mahuma z/n
Curacao
Netherlands Antilles (Netherlands)
Telephone: +599(9) 839 3700
Telefax: +599(9) 868 9964
Email: via_sina@onenet.an
experise@dsmz.org
management@dsmz.org

NEW ZEALAND

Maritime New Zealand
Level 10 1 Grey Street
Wellington
New Zealand

PO Box 25620
Wellington 6146
New Zealand

Telephone: +64 4 473 0111
Telefax: +64 4 494 1263
Email: enquiries@maritimenz.govt.nz
Website: www.maritimenz.govt.nz

The authorized organizations which have delegated authority from the Director of Maritime New Zealand for the approval, inspection and testing of all portable tanks, tank containers and freight containers are:

American Bureau of Shipping
Bureau Veritas
Det Norske Veritas
Germanischer Lloyd
Lloyd's Register of Shipping

NIGERIA

Nigerian Maritime Administration and Safety Agency (NIMASA)
Marine House
4 Burma Road
Apapa
P.M.B. 12861, GPO, Marina Lagos
Nigeria

Telephone: +234 587 2214 / 580 4800/9
Telefax: +234 587 1329
Telex: 23891, NAMARING
Website: www.nimasa.gov.ng

NORWAY

Norwegian Maritime Authority
Smedasundet 50A
N-5528 Haugesund
Norway

Telephone: +47 5274 5000
Telefax: +47 5244 5001
Email: postmottak@sjofartsdir.no
Website: <http://www.sdir.no>

Certification of Packaging and IBCs, Certification of CSC containers and Certification of IMO Tanks

DNV GL A/S

Veritasveien 1

N-1322 Høvik

Norway

Telephone: +47 67 57 99 00

Email: MOANO374@dnvgl.com

NET Emballasje-org Produkttesting AS

Blekebakkvegen 45

N-3950 Brevik

Norway

Telephone: +47 951 98 187

Email: info@net17025.com

Lloyd's Register EMEA

P.O. Box 1562 Vika

N-0253 Oslo

Norway

Telephone: +47 23 23 92 70

Telefax: +47 23 23 92 71

Email: oslo@lr.org

PAKISTAN

Mr Syed Salman Raza

Principal Officer

Mercantile Marine Department

70/4 Timber Pond

Keamari

Karachi

Sindh

Pakistan

Telephone: +92 2199263014

Email: info@mercantilemarine.gov.pk

PALAU

Mr Achilleas Papathanasiou
Maritime Safety & Compliance Division,
Technical Officer
Palau International Ship Registry - Ship Registry Administrator
5, Sachtouri Street, 6th floor
Piraeus
18536
Greece
Telephone: +1 832 631 6061
+30 210 4293 500
Telefax: +30 210 4293 505
+1 832 631 6061
Email: info@palaureg.com
Website: https://www.palaureg.com

PANAMA

Capt. José Vallester
General Directorate of Ports and Ancillary Maritime Services
Panama Maritime Authority
Diablo Heights, Building 5534
Balboa, Ancon
0843-0533
Panama
Telephone: +507 501 4244
Email: jvallester@amp.gob.pa
Website: http://www.amp.gob.pa

PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Capt. Krzysztof Orłowski
Executive Manager Maritime Operations
National Maritime Safety Authority
Level 3, Defens Haus
P.O. Box 668
Port Moresby
0121
Papua New Guinea
Telephone: +675 305 4602
+675 720 454 02
Telefax: +675 321 0873
Email: korlowski@nmsa.gov.pg
enquiries@nmsa.gov.pg
Website: http://www.nmsa.gov.pg

Capt. Graham R. Proud
Executive Manager Maritime Administration
National Maritime Safety Authority
Level 3, Defens Haus
P.O. Box 668, Port Moresby
National Capital District
Port Moresby
Papua New Guinea
Telephone: +675 700 530 54
+675 305 4600
Telefax: +675 321 3051
Email: gproud@nmsa.gov.pg,
enquiries@nmsa.gov.pg
Website: <http://www.nmsa.gov.pg>

PERU

C. de C. Victor Lun Pun Torres
Jefe del Dpto. de Protección del Ambiente Acuático de la Dirección del Ambiente Acuático
Dirección General de Capitanías y Guardacostas (DICAPI)
Jirón Constitución N° 150
Callao
07001
Peru
Telephone: +51 12099300
+51 975483782
Email: dicapidirmam@dicapi.mil.pe
lunpu001@dicapi.mil.pe

PHILIPPINES

Philippine Ports Authority
Port of Manila
Safety Staff
P.O. 193, Port Area
Manila, 2803
Philippines
Telephone: +63 2 47 34 41 to 49

POLAND

Ministry of Transport, Construction and Maritime Economy
Department of Sea Transport and Shipping Safety
00-928 Warsaw
ul.Chalubinskiego 4/6
Poland
Telephone: +48 22 630 1639
Telefax: +48 22 630 1497

Packaging, Testing and Certification Institute
Centralny Ośrodek Badawczo-Rozwojowy Opakowań
ul. Konstancińska 11
02-942 Warszawa
Poland
Telephone: +48 22 842 2011
Telefax: +48 22 842 2303
Email: info@cobro.org.pl

Packagings in conformity with the IMDG Code will be marked "PL"
Classification societies
For CSC Containers
Polski Rejestr Statków (Polish Register of Shipping)
Al. Gen. J. Hallera 126
80-416 Gdańsk
Poland
Telephone: +48 58 751 1100 +4858 751 1204
Telefax: +48 58 346 03 92
Email: mailbox@prs.pl

PORTUGAL

Direção-Geral de Recursos Naturais, Segurança e Serviços Marítimos (DGRM)
Av. Brasília
Lisboa
1449-030
Portugal
Telephone: +351 213 035 700
Telefax: +351 213 035 702
Email: dgrm@dgrm.mm.gov.pt

QATAR

Eng. Abdulla Al Qahtani
Act. Director of Marine
Regulations Department
Ministry of Transport
Doha, Qatar
23024
Qatar
Telephone: +974 40451937
+974 40451549
+974 40451513
Telefax: +974 4371109
Email: mrd@mot.gov.qa
abdallah.alqahtani@mot.gov.qa

REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Mr Jeong Woong Hwang
Maritime Industry and Technology Division
Maritime Affairs and Safety Policy Bureau
Ministry of Oceans & Fisheries
Government complex Sejong, 5-Dong,
94, Dasom 2-Ro
Sejong-City
3110
Republic of Korea
Telephone: +82 44 200 5836
+82 44 200 5837
Telefax: +82 44 200 5839
Email: hwangjw@korea.kr
sail2@korea.kr
Website: <http://www.mof.org>

ROMANIA

Territorial waters
Constanta Harbour Master
Romanian Naval Authority
Inside harbour, gate no.1, ANR building
Constanta
900900
Romania
Telephone: +40 372419833
+40 372416803
Telefax: +40 241618299
+40 372416808
Email: cz-constant@rna.ro
rna@rna.ro
Website: <https://portal.rna.ro>

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Department of State Policy for Maritime and River Transport
Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation
Rozhdestvenka Street, 1, bldg. 1
Moscow 109012
Russian Federation
Telephone: +7 499 495 05 50
Telefax: +7 499 495 00 00, ext. 0559
Email: rusma@mintrans.ru

Organizations authorized for approval, acceptance and all consequential activities related to IMO Type tanks, CSC containers, Intermediate Bulk Containers (IBCs) and packaging:

Russian Maritime Register of Shipping
8 Dvortsovaya Naberezhnaya,
Saint-Petersburg 191186
Russian Federation
Telephone: +7 812 380 20 72
Telefax: +7 812 314 10 87
Email: pobox@rs-class.org
Website: <http://www.rs-head.spb.ru>

Central Marine Research and Design Institute (CNIIMF)
6, Kavalergardskaya Street,
Saint Petersburg, 191015
Russian Federation
Telephone: +7 812 275 89 45
Email: cniimf@cniimf.ru

SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS

Department of Maritime Affairs
Director of Maritime Affairs
Ministry of Transport
P.O. Box 186, Needsmust
St. Kitts, W.I.
Telephone: +869 466 7032/ 4846
Telefax: +869 465 0604/ 9475
Email: Maritimeaffairs@yahoo.com

St. Kitts and Nevis
International Registrar of Shipping and Seamen
West Wing, York House
48-50 Western Road
Romford RM1 3LP
United Kingdom
Telephone: +44 1708 380 400
Telefax: +44 1708 380 401
Email: mail@stkittsregistry.net

SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE

The Minister
Ministry of Public Works, Infrastructure & Land Planning
C.P. 171
Sao Tome and Principe
Telephone: +239 223 203
+239 226 368
Telefax: +239 222 824

SAMOA

Exclusive Economic Zone, Territorial Seas, Internal Waters
Mr Magele Hoe Viali
Maritime Policy and Administration Division
Ministry of Works, Transport and Infrastructure
Private Bag
Level 4, TATTE Building
Sogi
Apia
Samoa
Telephone: +685 21611
Email: hoe.viali@mwti.gov.ws
Website: <http://www.mwti.gov.ws>

SAUDI ARABIA

Mr Salah Ghazzawi
Director Of Central Department for Industrial Safety
Saudi Ports Authority (MAWANI)
Prince Abdulrahman Bin Abdulaziz St.
P.O. Box 75606
Riyadh
11588
Saudi Arabia
Telephone: +966 561841418
+966 114089660
Telefax: +966 114121361
Email: s.ghazzawi@mawani.gov.sa
Website: <https://mawani.gov.sa>

SERBIA

Mr Predrag Jevremovic
Group for Maritime Navigation
Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure
Nemanjina Street No. 22-24
Belgrade
11000
Serbia
Telephone: +381 11 202 99 10
+381 11 361 65 20
Telefax: +381 11 202 99 01
+381 11 364 03 37
Email: predrag.jevremovic@mgsi.gov.rs
veljko.kovacevic@mgsi.gov.rs

SEYCHELLES

Director General
Seychelles Maritime Safety Administration
P.O. Box 912
Victoria, Mahe
Seychelles
Telephone: +248 224 866
Telefax: +248 224 829
Email: dg@msa.sc

SIERRA LEONE

The Executive Director
Sierra Leone Maritime Administration
Maritime House
Government Wharf Ferry Terminal
P.O. Box 313
Freetown
Sierra Leone
Telephone: +232 22 221 211
Fax: +232 22 221 215
Email: slma@sierratel.sl
slmaoffice@yahoo.com

SINGAPORE

Mr New Chee Wee
Senior Port Chemist
Maritime and Port Authority of Singapore
7B Keppel Road, #19-00 Tanjong
Pagar Complex
089055
Singapore
Telephone: +65 6325 2428
Telefax: +65 6325 2430
Email: imo_gisis@mpa.gov.sg

SLOVENIA

Ministry of Infrastructure and Spatial Planning
Slovenian Maritime Administration
Ukmarjev trg 2
6000 Koper
Slovenia
Telephone: +386 566 32 100/ +386 566 32 106
Telefax: +386 566 32 102
Email: ursp.box@gov.si

SOLOMON ISLANDS

Mr Jonah Mitau
Director
Ministry of Infrastructure and Development
Solomon Islands Maritime Safety Administration Division
P.O. Box G32
Honiara
Solomon Islands
Telephone: +677 21535, ext. 205
Telefax: +677 23798
Email: JMitau@mid.gov.sb

Capt. Thierry Nervale
Director
Solomon Islands Maritime Authority
P O Box, 1932,
Honiara, Solomon Islands
Telephone: +677 21535 ext. 207
Telephone: +677 756 94 73
Telefax: +677 23798
Email: thierry.nervale@sim.gov.sb

SOUTH AFRICA

Capt. Winston Lobo
Senior Technical Manager
South African Territorial Waters
South African Maritime Safety Authority
Private Bag X54309
Durban
KwaZulu-Natal
4000
South Africa
Telephone: +27 31 307 3006
+27 71 686 9652
Telefax: +27 31 307 3086
Email: wlobo@samsa.org.za

SPAIN

Subdirección General de Seguridad, Contaminación e Inspección Marítima
Dirección General de la Marina Mercante
C/ Ruiz de Alarcón 1
Madrid
28071
Spain
Telephone: +34 91 597 9269
Telefax: +34 91 597 9235
Email: mmpp.dgmm@mitma.es

Subdirección General de Calidad y Seguridad Industrial
Ministerio de Industria, Comercio y Turismo
C/Paseo de la Castellana, 160
Madrid
28071
Spain
Telephone: +34 91 349 5108
Telefax: +34 91 349 4300
Email: csegind@mincotur.es

SUDAN

Director
Maritime Administration Directorate
Ministry of Transport
Port Sudan
P.O. Box 531
Sudan
Telephone: +249 311 825 660
+249 012 361 766
Telefax: +249 311 831 276
+249 183 774 215
Email: smaco22@yahoo.com
info@smacosd.com

SURINAME

Mr Michel Amafo
Director
Maritime Authority Suriname
Cornelis Jongbawstraat no. 2,
Paramaribo
888
Suriname
Telephone: +597 476733
+597 476769
Telefax: +597 472940
Email: mamafo@mas.sr
info@mas.sr

SWEDEN

Helena Ejlerung
Dangerous Goods Adviser
Swedish Transport Agency
Olai Kyrkogata 35
Norrköping
S-601 73
Sweden
Telephone: +46 10 495 33 22
+46 767 21 15 84
Email: helena.ejlerung@transportstyrelsen.se

SWITZERLAND

Swiss Maritime Navigation Office
SMNO
Elisabethenstrasse 33
P.O. Box
Basel
CH-4010
Switzerland
Telephone: +41 58 467 11 20
+41 79 157 75 93
Telefax: +41 58 467 11 29
Email: dv-ssa@eda.admin.ch

Capt. Roger Patrik Witschi
Head
Swiss Maritime Navigation Office
SMNO
Elisabethenstrasse 33
P.O. Box
Basel
CH-4010
Switzerland
Telephone: +41 58 461 13 25
Telefax: +41 58 467 11 29
Email: roger-patrik.witschi@eda.admin.ch

TANZANIA (UNITED REPUBLIC OF)

Director General
Surface & Marine Transport Regulatory Authority
(SUMATRA)
P.O. Box 3093
Dar es Salaam
Tanzania (United Republic of)
Telephone: +255 22 213 5081
+255 744 781 865 (Mobile)
Telefax: +255 22 211 6697
Email: dg@sumatra.or.tz

Ministry of Infrastructure Development
P.O. Box 9144
Dar es Salaam
Tanzania (United Republic of)
Telephone: +255 22 212 2268
+254 748 7404 (Mobile)
+254 748 5404 (Mobile)
Telefax: +255 22 211 2751
+255 22 212 2079
Email: brufunjo@yahoo.com

THAILAND

Mr Jarin Bootwong
Harbour Master, Professional Level
Marine Safety and Environment Bureau, Marine Department
1278 Yotha Rd, Talat Noi,
Samphanthawong
Bangkok
10100
Thailand
Telephone: +662 233 1311-8
Telefax: +662 238 2309
Email: jarinbootwong01@gmail.com

TOGO

Mr Matchonnawè Bakai
Direction Des Affaires Maritimes
Ministère de l'Economie Maritime, de la Pêche et de la Protection Côtière
01 B.P. 4771
Lomé
Togo
Telephone: +228 70435224
+228 90097494
+228 92851764
Email: dam@maritime.gouv.tg
matchonnawe.bakai@maritime.gouv.tg

TUNISIA

Ministère du Transport
Direction Générale de la Marine Marchande
Avenue 7 novembre (près l'aéroport)
2035 Tunis
B.P. 179 Tunis Cedex
Tunisia
Telephone: +216 71 806 362
Telefax: +216 71 806 413

TÜRKİYE

Ms N. Kubra Sarikaya
Directorate General for Maritime Affairs
Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure
Hakki Turaylıç Cd. No:5 C Blok
Denizcilik Genel
Müdürlüğü
Emek/Çankaya
Ankara
06570
Türkiye
Telephone: +90 312 203 10 00
+90 312 203 39 14
Telefax: +90 312 231 51 89
Email: dangerousgoods@uab.gov.tr
nkubra.sarikaya@uab.gov.tr

Turkish Standards Institution (TSE)
100. Yıl Bulvarı No. 99 Kat. 2
Ostim/Ankara
Türkiye
Telephone: +90 312 592 50 00, ext. 5039
Telefax: +90 312 592 50 05
Email: oalper@tse.org.tr

UKRAINE

Mr Fisher Andriy
Director
LLC "ECOSEASERVICE"
Chornomorskogo kozatstva str. 23
Office 205
Odesa
65003
Ukraine
Telephone: +380 989 75 95 17
Email: ecoseaservice@ukr.net

Mrs Afanasyeva Yevgenia
General Director
RPE "MORSERVICE" LTD.
Preobrazhenska Str. 30
Office 2
Odesa
65082
Ukraine
Telephone: +380 487 84 14 93
Email: morservice@te.net.ua

Mr Sergii Savinkov
State Enterprise "Scientific Research and Design Institute
of the Maritime Transport of Ukraine"
Lanzheronivska Str. 15A
Odesa
65026
Ukraine
Telephone: +380 48 734 87 28
Email: unii@ukr.net

Mr Sergii Aleksandrov
The Directorate-General for Transport Safety
The Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine
Head of expert group for safety of transportation of dangerous goods
Peremohy Ave. 14
Kiev
01135
Ukraine
Telephone: +380 44 351 41 53
Email: aleksandrov@mtu.gov.ua

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Capt. Abdulla Alhayyas
Department of Maritime Transport Affairs
Federal Transport Authority
P.O. Box 900
Abu Dhabi
United Arab Emirates
Telephone: +971 24182240
+971 24182165
Telefax: +971 26506027
Email: SHIPPING@fta.gov.ae
abdulla.alhayyas@fta.gov.ae

UNITED KINGDOM

Cargoes, Safety and Pollution Prevention Team
Maritime and Coastguard Agency
Spring Place
105 Commercial Road
Southampton
Hampshire
SO15 1EG
United Kingdom
Telephone: +44 203 81 72469
Email: Dangerous.Goods@mcga.gov.uk

UNITED STATES

U.S. Department of Transport
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
Office of International Standards
East Building /PHH-70
1200 New Jersey Ave. S.E.
Washington, DC
20590
United States of America
Telephone: +1 202 366 0656
Email: infocntr@dot.gov

Commandant (CG-ENG-5)
U.S. Coast Guard, Stop 7509
Attn: Chief, Hazardous Materials Division
2703 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave. SE
Washington, DC
20593-7509
United States of America
Telephone: +1 202 372 1420
Email: hazmatstandards@uscg.mil

URUGUAY

Perfectura Nacional naval
Direccion Registral y de Marina Mercante
Edificio Aduana 1er. Piso CP 11.000
Montevideo
Uruguay
Telephone: +5982 9157913
+5982 9164914
Telefax: +5982 9164914
Email: dirme01@armada.mil.uy
dirme_secretario@armada.mil.uy
delea@armada.mil.uy

VANUATU

Deputy Commissioner of Maritime Affairs
c/o Vanuatu Maritime Services Limited
39 Broadway, Suite 2020
New York, New York, 10006
USA
Telephone: +212425 9600
Telefax: +212 425 9652
Email: email@vanuatuships.com
Website: www.vanuatuships.com

VENEZUELA (BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF)

Instituto Nacional de los Espacios Acuáticos
Avenida Orinoco entre calles Perijá y Mucuchies
Edificio INEA, Piso 6, Las Mercedes
Caracas 1060
República Bolivariana de Venezuela
Telephone: +44 212 909 1430
+44 212 909 1450
+44 212 909 1587
Fax: +44 212 909 1461
+44 212 909 1573
Email: asuntos_internacionales@inea.gob.ve
Website: www.lnea.gob.ve

VIET NAM

Shipping and Maritime Services Department

Viet Nam Maritime Administration

No.8, Pham Hung Streer, Ha Noi

Viet Nam

Telephone: +84 437683065
Telefax: +84 437683058
Email: dichvuvantai@vinamarine.gov.vn
Website: www.vinamarine.gov.vn

YEMEN

Executive Chairman

Maritime Affairs Authority

P.O. Box 19395

Sanaa

Republic of Yemen

Telephone: +967 1 414 412
+967 1 419 914
+967 1 423 005
Telefax: +967 1 414 645
Email: MAA-HeadOffice@y.net.ye
Website: www.MAA.gov.ye

ZAMBIA

Department of Maritime & Inland Waterways

Ministry of Communications & Transport

P.O. Box 50346

Fairley Road

Lusaka

Zambia

Telephone: +260 1 250 716
+260 1 251 444
+260 1 251 022
Telefax: +260 1 253 165
+260 1 251 795
Email: dmiw@zamtel.zm

ASSOCIATE MEMBER

HONG KONG, CHINA

Senior Marine Officer
Dangerous Goods Unit
Marine Department
3/F, Harbour Building,
38 Pier Road, Central,
Hong Kong, China

Telephone: +852 2852 4913
Telefax: +852 2815 8596
Email: pfdg@mardep.gov.hk